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From: Hassan, Ali <Ali.Hassan@accc.gov.au>

Sent: Friday, August 13, 2021 4:56 PM
To: Burkitt, Blair <blair.burkitt@aer.gov.au>
Subject: [SEC=OFFICIAL]Re: Minute for feedback loop item [SEC=OFFICIAL]

OFFICIAL

Sorry do you want me to send the minute below and ask Rohan to disregard the one you sent?

Best Regards

Ali Hassan

Assistant Director | Frameworks | Market Performance
Australian Energy Regulator

Level 29 | 135 King Street Sydney NSW 2000

T:+61 (02) 92309106

Www.energymadeeasy.gov.au | www.aer.gov.au

B o=~ The AER acknowledges the traditional owners and
custodians of Country throughout Australia and recognises
their continuing connection to the land, sea and
community. We pay our respects to them and their
cultures; and to their Elders past, present and future.

From: Burkitt, Blair <blair.burkitt@aer.gov.au>

Sent: Friday, August 13, 2021 4:54:11 PM

To: Hassan, Ali <Ali.Hassan@accc.gov.au>

Subject: RE: Minute for feedback loop item [SEC=OFFICIAL]

OFFICIAL

No probs Ali, we cross in the mail, sent your minute and advise Rohan to disregard my email
Thks
B
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From: Hassan, Ali <Ali.Hassan@accc.gov.au>

Sent: Friday, 13 August 2021 4:05 PM

To: Burkitt, Blair <blair.burkitt@aer.gov.au>

Subject: Minute for feedback loop item [SEC=OFFICIAL]
Importance: High

OFFICIAL
Sorry Blair, this slipped thru the cracks. The minute was due midday today but | totally forgot. My bad @
AEMO ISP Feedback loop and ISP Update - Proposed options to address issues regarding the

application of the ISP Feedback loop.
For discussion

Actions / Qutcomes:

Best Regards

Ali Hassan

Assistant Director | Frameworks | Market Performance

Australian Energy Regulator

Level 29 | 135 King Street Sydney NSW 2000

T: +61 (02) 9230 9106

www.energymadeeasy.gov.au | www.aer.gov.au
SRS

< The AER acknowledges the traditional owners and

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

IMPORTANT: This email from the Australian Energy Regulator (AER), and any attachments to it, may contain
information that is confidential and may also be the subject of legal, professional or other privilege. If you are not
the intended recipient, you must not review, copy, disseminate, disclose to others or take action in reliance on, any
material contained within this email. If you have received this email in error, please let the AER know by reply email
to the sender informing them of the mistake and delete all copies from your computer system. For the purposes of
the Spam Act 2003, this email is authorised by the AER www.aer.gov.au
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